

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE ON JOINT CAPITAL OUTLAY REP. NATALIE PRICE CHAIR

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, April 12, 4:00 Room 352, House Appropriations, State Capitol 2023 PM Building

The House Appropriations Subcommittee on Joint Capital Outlay was called to order by Chair Price.

The Chair requested attendance be called:

Present: Reps. Price, Steckloff, Brixie, O'Neal, Puri, Wilson, Alexander, Slagh, Steele, Kristen McDonald Rivet, Jeff Irwin, Sean McCann, Mallory McMorrow, Darrin Camilleri, John Damoose, Jon Bumstead, Mark Huizenga.

Absent: Rep. Sylvia Santana. Excused: Rep. Sylvia Santana.

Representative Steckloff moved to adopt the meeting minutes from March 15, 2023. There being no objection, the motion prevailed by unanimous consent.

The Chair laid HB 4238 before the committee:

HB 4238 (Rep. Andrews) A bill to make, supplement, and adjust

appropriations for certain capital outlay projects for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2023; to provide for expenditure of the appropriations; and

to prescribe certain conditions for the

appropriations.

Austin Scott, from the House Fiscal Agency, testified before the subcommittee regarding the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund. Questions and discussion followed.

Senator McDonald Rivet made a motion to refer HB 4238 to the Committee on Appropriations, with recommendation. The motion prevailed 16-0-0:

FAVORABLE ROLL CALL

Yeas: Reps. Price, Steckloff, Brixie, O'Neal, Wilson, Alexander, Slagh, Steele, Kristen McDonald Rivet, Jeff Irwin, Sean McCann, Mallory McMorrow, Darrin Camilleri, John Damoose, Jon Bumstead, Mark Huizenga.

Nays: None. Pass: None.

The following person submitted a card in support of HB 4238, but did not wish to speak: Rich Bowman, representing the Nature Conservancy of Michigan.

The Chair laid the presentation on Capital Outlay Projects before the subcommittee.

Dr. Mike Gavin, representing Delta College, provided a presentation on Delta College's Information Technology and Computer Science Renovation Project. Questions and discussion followed.

Stacie Behler, representing Grand Valley State University, provided a presentation on Grand Valley State University's Blue Dot Project: The Center for Talent Technology and Transportation. Questions and discussion followed.

Dr. Beverly Walker-Griffea and Dale Weighhill, joined by student Aidan Fisackerly, all representing Mott Community College, provided a presentation on the Prahl College Center Renovation Project. Questions and discussion followed.

Dr. George Grant Jr., Dr. Andrew Chubb, and Dr. David Karpovich representing the Saginaw Valley State University testified in support of

Representative Jeff Irwin moved to excuse Representative Sylvia Santana from the meeting. There being no objection the motion prevailed by unanimous consent.

There being no further business before the subcommittee, Chair Price adjourned the meeting at 5:06 PM.

Representative Natalie Price, Chair

Dakota Soda Committee Clerk dsoda@house.mi.gov